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BENTON COUNTY SHERIFF DEPT ...479-271-1008
WASHINGTON COUNTY SHERIFF DEPT479-444-5700

FIRE DEPARTMENTS For Emergency Dial
For individual city Fire Departments, refer to the Government Pages on Pages 5 - 8

911

POLICE DEPARTMENTS For Emergency Dial

For individual city Police Departments, refer to the Government Pages on Pages 5 - 8

Comments? Suggestions? Want to Advertise?

Contact Our Community Directory at 888-960-2949
or email us at: ouryp@att.net » www.ourcommunitydirectory.com

EMERGENCY &
IMPORTANT NUMBERS

TTY/TDD Users: after your
call is answered, pressing a
TTY/TDD key several times
may help to shorten the time
necessary to respond to your
call. Dial “0” (Operator) in any
emergency and give the
location, including city,
where help is needed.

QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE

EMERGENCY DIAL 911

Alaska Airlines 1-800-426-0333
American Airlines ... 1-800-433-7300
British Airways .... ... 1-800-247-9297
... 1-800-221-1212
... 1-800-432-1359
... 1-800-367-5320
... 1-800-538-2583
... 1-800-435-9792
... 1-800-772-7117

1-800-241-6522

ANIMAL SHELTERS

Fayetteville Animal Service 479-444-3456

ASSAULT / ABUSE

Arkansas Coalition Against
Sexual Assault

Benton County Domestic
Violence Coordinator

La Linea De Ayuda

NWA Crisis Intervention .

NWA Women's Shelter ...
Crisis Line 479-246-7074

Peace at Home Family Shelter ..... 877-442-9811

Sexual Assault Recovery Prevention
Agency (SARPA) 479-927-1025

Frontier
Hawaiian Airlines.
JetBlue

479-527-0900

479-464-0988
.. 479-751-5937
... 479-756-1995
... 800-775-9011

BIRTH/DEATH CERTIFICATES

Benton County Health Dept 479-986-1300
Division of Vital Record 800-637-9314
Madison County Health Dept 479-738-2612
Washington County Health Dept.. 479-521-8181

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE HOTLINES

Benton County Domestic Violence... 479-464-0988
Peace at Home Family Shelter ..... 877-442-9811

| EMERGENCY SOCI

Red Cross NW Arkansas Chapter 866-692-7572
479-306-4688

... 479-636-8522

... 479-751-7352
479-521-2151

ANCE PROGRAMS
479-273-9011

Salvation Army Rogers ..
Springdale

Washington County
FINANCIAL ASSI
Human Services Benton
Human Services Madison............. 479-738-2161
Human Services Washington 479-521-1270

FIRE DEPARTMENTS

FOR EMERGENCY CALL

Avoca 251 Main St. Rogers
Bella Vista 103 Town Center 479-855-8249
Bentonville 800 SW A. St 479-271-3151
Bethel Heights 675 Sunrise Dr. .... 479-751-1757
Cave Springs 128 E Midway Ave... 479-248-1177
Centerton 755 W Centerton Blvd. ... 479-795-2550
Decatur 310 Maple Avenue 479-752-3300

479-631-6551

Fire Deparment (Cont’d.)
Elkins 197 West 1st Street
Evansville 20943 S Highway 59
Farmington 372 W Main 479-267-3338
Fayetteville 303 West Center St..... 479-575-8365
Garfield 14639 S Wimpy Jones Rd 479-359-3134
Gentry 521 W third St. .........ccceevveee 479-736-2211
Goshen 124 Church Street 479-444-9912
Gravette 309 First Ave NW 479-787-6600
Greenland 479-839-2233
Highfill 14348 4th St............... 479-736-5581
Huntsville 417 Church St. Huntsville 479-738-2321
Johnson 5810 S. Cardwell Rd. ...... 479-442-0112
Lincoln 104 Arthur Ave 479-824-3425
Little Flock Rogers 479-936-7912
Lowell 220 N Lincoln St. ................. 479-770-0166
Pea Ridge 479-451-8220
Prairie Grove 208 E Cleveland St.. 479-846-3090
Rogers 201 N 1st Street 479-621-1179
Siloam Springs 1450 Cheri Whitlock 479-524-3103
100 S. Mt. Olive 479-524-0089
2001 S. Lincoln 479-524-0062
Springdale 417 Holcomb St. .......... 479-751-4510
Sulphur Springs 118 W Spring St... 479-298-3400
Tontitown 479-361-2185
West Fork 299 Main St.........c........ 479-839-2233
West Siloam Springs 918-422-1240
Winslow Hwy 71 Winslow 479-634-3252

479-643-2300
479-848-3321
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QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE

GOVERNM T OFFICES -
CITY, VILLAGE & TOWNSHIP
Avoca 222 North Old Wire Rd 479-621-5921
Bella Vista 406 Town Center NE.... 479-876-1255

§ Bethel Heights 530 Sunrise Dr. ..... 479-751-7481

Centerton 290 Main St. .................. 479-795-2750

.#, Elkins 1874 Stokenbury Rd............ 479-643-3400
4 Elm Springs 289 Jayroe Ave. ........ 479-248-7323

9! Farmington 354 W. Main

479-267-3865
Fayetteville 113 W Mountain St. .... 479-718-7600

d Garfield 14655 S Wimpy Jones Rd.. 479-359-3652

i Winslow 108 Winslow Blvd
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Gentry 101 W. Main St. ................. 479-736-2555
Goshen 124 North Church Street ... 479-442-9181
Gravette 604 First Ave SE 479-787-5757
Greenland 8 Ross Street 479-521-5760
479-736-5711
Huntsville 208 E. War Eagle 479-738-6607
Johnson 2904 Main Dr. Fayetteville ... 479-521-7291
Lincoln 106 Arthur Ave 479-824-3321
Little Flock 1500 Little Flock Dr. .... 479-636-2081
Lowell 216 N Lincoln St.................. 479-770-2185
Pea Ridge 227A E Pickens PRDG. 479-451-1102
Prairie Grove 208 E. Cleveland...... 479-846-3038
Rogers City Hall 301 W. Chestnut. 479-621-1117
Siloam Springs 400 N Broadway... 479-524-5136
Springdale 201 Spring St. .............. 479-750-8114
Springtown 17678 Main St 479-736-2599
Sulphur Springs 512 S. Black 479-298-3218
Tontitown 235 E Henri De Tonti..... 479-361-2700
West Fork 262 W Main St 479-839-2342
479-634-3901

Mercy Medical Center

2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers.... 479-338-8000
Northwest Health System

2422 N Thompson St. Springdale. 479-757-5051
Ozarks Community Hospital

1101 Jackson St. SW Gravette
Regency Hospital of NW Ark

1125 N College Ave. Fayetteville.. 479-713-7000
Regency Hospital of Springdale

609 W Maple Ave. 6th Floor Spdl. 479-757-2600
Siloam Springs Regional

603 N. Progress Ave. ...........cc..... 479-215-3000
Vista Health- Bentonville

2003 SE Walton Blvd. Bentonville 479-464-8081
Vista Health Fayetteville

4253 Crossover Rd. Fayetteville ... 479-521-5731
Washington Regional Medical

3215 N. N Hills Blvd. Fayetteville.. 479-463-1000

the Ozarks Inc 479-444-7387
The Humane Society .... 479-636-3703

LEGAL ASSISTANCE

Legal Aid of Arkansas 800-234-3544

479-787-5291

Humane Society o

479-855-1753
479-271-3192
479-643-2904

Bella Vista 11 Dickens Place

Elkins 162 Doolin Drive, Elkins
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Libraries (Contd.)

Farmington 241 Rheas Mill Road 479-267-2674
Fayetteville 401 W Mountain St. ........ 479-856-7000
Greenland 8 East Ross St 479-582-5992
Lincoln 107 West Bean, Lincoln 479-824-3294
Prairie Grove 123 Neal St. .. 479-846-3782
Rogers 711 S. Dixieland Rd. 479-621-1152
Siloam Springs 401 W University........479-524-4236
Springdale 405 S. Pleasant St. ......... 479-750-8180
Washington Fayetteville 479-442-6253
West Fork 198 Main 479-839-2626
Winslow 351 Hwy 71 S .479-634-5405

MEDICARE HOTLINE

Medicare Claims & Information 800-633-4227

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

Benton County Health Dept 479-986-1300
Madison County Health Dept 479-738-2612
Washington County Health Dept......479-521-8181

PASSPORTS

United States Postal Service 800-275-8777

POISON CONTROL CENTER

Poison Control 800-222-122

POLICE DEPARTMENTS

FOR EMERGENCY CALL.....

Bella Vista 105 Town Center 479-855-8030
Bentonville 908 SE 14th St............... 479-271-3170
Bethel Heights 675 Sunrise Dr. 479-751-1757
Cave Springs 134 N. Main St 479-248-1040
Centerton 755 W Centerton Blvd... ....479-795-4431
Decatur 310 Maple Ave. ..o 479-752-3911
Elkins 348 N Center St. ........... 479-643-2600
Elm Springs 289 Jayroe Ave.... 479-248-7323
Farmington 354 W. Main 479-267-3411
Fayetteville 100 West Rock St. 479-587-3555
Gentry 100 East Main St 479-736-8400
Gravette 606 First Ave. SE ... 479-787-6948
Greenland 800 E Ross 479-521-5760
Highfill 15020 W. Hwy. 12 479-736-1211
Huntsville 208 E War Eagle Ave........479-738-2610
Johnson 2904 Main Dr............cccueeeen. 479-521-3192
Lincoln 106 Arthur Ave 479-824-3351
Little Flock 1500 Little Flock Rd 501-636-2081
Lowell 216 N Lincoln St. ..........ccocoves 479-770-0023
Pea Ridge 187 Slack St. (Hwy 72)........479-451-8220
Prairie Grove 151 E. Buchanan 479-846-3270
Rogers 1905 S. Dixieland 479-636-4141
Siloam Springs 410 N. Broadway St.....479-524-4118
Springdale 201 Spring St. ..........cc....... 479-751-4542
Sulphur Springs 512 S Black Ave .....479-298-7773
West Fork 262 Main St. ..................... 479-839-2300

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION
AIRPORTS
Crystal Lake Airport Decatur
Fayetteville Municipal Airport
Huntsville Municipal Airport
NWArkansas Regional EIm Springs
Rogers Municipal Airport
Siloam Springs Airport
Springdale Airport
Tulsa International Airport

479-752-5100
479-718-7640
479-738-6607
479-205-1000
479-631-1400
479-524-4103
479-751-4462
918-838-5000
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BUS LINES
Autobuses Zavala Int. Service
Springdale
Jefferson Bus Lines
Fayetteville
Rogers
Springdale
Ozark Regional Transit
Springdale
Transporte Chayo
TAXI CABS
Best Way Taxi Rogers
C&H Taxi Service Fayetteville
Dynasty Taxi Service
Toll Free
HET & NWA Taxi Fayetteville
Jasmin's Limo & Taxi Service

479-927-9852

479-442-6265
479-636-4646
479-756-0303

479-756-5901
479-750-3263

479-273-6996
479-521-1900
479-521-8294
866-521-8294
479-636-8294
479-619-8279

Bella Vista Recycling Center ....... 479-876-5343
Boston Mt. Solid Waste District .. 479-846-3005
Can Man Recycling Center
Springdale 479-751-9571
Corrugated Services Fayetteville. 479-521-1210
Deffenbaugh Industries
Fayetteville
Bethel Heights
Esco Processing & Recycling
Solid Waste & Recycling
Fayetteville
HMI Recycling and Disposal
Recycling & Solid Waste
Madison County
Marck Recycling Rogers
Rogers Recycling Center....
Safety Clean
Metal Recycling Corp
Siloam Springs
US Metal Recycling
Siloam Springs
Springdale
Vaughn Recycling Center
Fayetteville 479-443-2145
Waste Management Springdale.... 888-964-9718

ROAD CONDITIONS

Arkansas Highway &
Transportation Dept

| RUNAWA

National Runaway Switchboard....800-786-2929

SENIOR CITIZEN RESOURCES

Benton County Senior Center ..... 479-273-7348

Billy V Hall Senior Center-OCH,
Gravette

Central Arkansas Area Agency
on Aging Inc

Elkins Senior Center

Farmington Senior Center .. 479-267-5709

Fayetteville Senior Center 479-571-2920

Lincoln Senior Activity Center .... 479-824-3861

Madison County Senior
Activity Center

479-444-6885
479-872-9098
479-899-6443

479-575-8398
479-442-7056

479-738-6351
479-636-2346
479-621-1185
479-756-1738
479-524-3611

479-373-6377
479-751-3000

800-245-1672

479-787-5950

800-482-6359
479-643-2741

479-738-2750

r




¥ Prairie Grove Senior Center

8 Arkansas Support Network

R Bank of Fayetteville Time
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QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE

Senior Citizen Resources (Cont’d.)
479-846-2794
Siloam Springs Senior Center..... 479-524-5735
E DISABLED
479-927-3283
479-521-3581
....479-254-6717

Life Styles Inc
Pathfinder NW Arkansas..

] SOCIAL SECURITY

# Social Security Administration ... 800-772-1213
800-325-0778

SUICIDE PREVENTION

Crisis Center . ... 888-274-7472

TIME OF DAY

479-521-8463
479-582-1500

and Temperature
Time Temperature & Weather
Time Temperature & Weather
Rogers 479-636-1000

UNIVERSITY

University of Arkansas
Fayetteville, AR 72701 479-575-2000

VEHICLE REGISTRATION

Revenue Offices
479-273-2724

Bentonville..
479-752-3912

Decatur
Fayettevill 479-442-7691

- e <

Vehicle Registration (Cont’d.)
Revenue Offices (Cont’d.)

Gravette

Huntsville

Lincoln

Rogers

Siloam Springs

Springdale

West Fork

479-787-5912
479-738-6516
479-824-3110
479-636-1095
479-524-3182
479-751-4498
479-839-2479

Avoca Water Dept 479-621-5921
Benton County Water Dist. 1 ....... 479-636-0002
Bentonville City Utilities 479-271-3100
Bethel Heights Water Dept 479-751-7481
Cave Springs Water Dept 479-248-1040
Centerton Water & Sewer 479-795-0222
Decatur Water & Wastewater Dept 479-752-3912
Elkins Water & Sewer 479-643-3121
Farmington Water Dept 479-267-3865
Fayetteville Water & Sewer 479-521-1258
Garfield Water Dept 479-359-3652
Gateway Public Water 479-656-3349
Gentry Water Dept 479-736-2555
Goshen Water Dept 479-442-9128
Gravette Water Dept 479-787-5757
Greenland Water Dept 479-521-5760
Highfill Water Dept 479-736-5711

Water (Cont’d.)
Huntsville Water Dept
Johnson Water Dept
Lincoln Water Dept
Lost Bridge Water & Sewer 479-359-2314
Lowell Water Dept 479-770-2185
Madison County Regional Water District
Huntsville 479-789-2866
Madison County Rural Water ...... 479-738-2214
Mt. Olive Water Associates Elkins.. 479-643-2324
Pea Ridge Water Dept 479-451-1109
Prairie Grove Water & Sewer Dept. 479-846-2961
Rogers Water Utilities 479-621-1142
Siloam Springs Water Dept 479-524-5136
Springtown Water Dept’ 479-736-2599
Sulphur Springs Water Dept 479-298-3218
Tawanee Water Co. Gravette 479-795-2468
Tontitown Water Dept 479-361-2996
Washington Water Authority ....... 479-267-2111
Watts Water Dept 918-422-5924
West Fork Water & Sewer 479-839-2342
West Siloam Springs Water Dept 918-422-5101
Winslow Water Dept 479-634-3901

WEATHER SERVICE
Time Temperature & Weather...... 479-582-1500
Rogers 479-636-1000
Weather Service 479-675-3624

479-738-6929
479-521-7291
479-824-4274

UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS
-9 ARKANSAS RAZOHBACKS
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§ 406 NW 2nd Street, Bentonville

District Administration

500 Tiger Blvd Bentonville

Tennie Russell Primary

1 1100 Bella Vista Rd. Bentonville ....479-696-3775
Apple Glen Elementary

1801 NE Brave Lane, Bentonville...479-254-5580
Centerton Gamble Elementary

1550 Gamble Rd. Centerton

Central Park Elementary

1400 SW Liberty Ave. Bentonville ..479-696-3200

Cooper Elementary

2 Blowing Springs Rd. Bella Vista ..479-696-3700

Elm Tree Elementary

101 NW EIm Tree Lane, Bentonville479-254-5650

Mary Jones Elementary

500 SE 14th Street, Bentonville

R. E. Baker Elementary

301 NW 3rd Street, Bentonville

Sugar Creek Elementary

1102 Bella Vista Rd. Bentonville ....479-254-5790

Thomas Jefferson Elementary

810 Bella Vista Rd. Bentonville

Willowbrook Elementary

1800 SW Gator Blvd, Bentonville ...479-254-5000

Ardis Ann Middle

3400 Hwy. 72 West, Bentonville

Bright Field Middle

5101 SW Bright Rd. Bentonville

Old High Middle

479-254-5000

479-696-3400

479-254-5930
479-254-5720

479-254-5860

479-254-5510
479-254-5000

479-254-5440
Ruth Baker Middle

500 SE 18th Street, Bentonville
Lincoln Junior High

1206 NW Leopard Lane, Bentonville479-254-5250
Washington Junior High

1501 NE Wildcat Way, Bentonville.479-254-5345
Bentonville High

1801 SE J Street, Bentonville

479-696-3300

479-254-5100

Decatur Elementary

9083 Mt. Olive Rd. Decatur
Decatur High School
1498 Stadium Ave. Decatur

479-752-3981
479-752-3983

Elkins Elementary
349 N Center, Elkins
Elkins Middle

349 N Center, Elkins
Elkins High

349 N Center, Elkins

479-643-3382
479-643-2552
479-643-3381

Bob Folsom Elementary
230 South Grace Ln, Farmington ...479-267-6024
Jerry Williams Elementary

{ - 322 North Broyles St. Farmington ..479-267-6013

Ledbetter Intermediate
8 N. Double Springs Rd. Farmington. 479-266-1810

- =

PUBLIC SCHOOL GUIDE

Randall G. Lynch Middle

359 Rheas Mill Rd. Farmington
Farmington High

278 West Main St. Farmington.......479-266-1860

FAYETTEVILLE

Administrative Offices

1000 W. Stone Fayetteville
Asbell Elementary

1500 N. Sang Ave. Fayetteville
Butterfield Trail Elementary
3050 Old Missouri Rd. Fayetteville.479-444-3081
Happy Hollow Elementary

2175 E Peppervine Dr. Fayetteville 479-444-3085
Holcomb Elementary

2900 North Salem Rd. Fayetteville.479-527-3610
Leverett Elementary

1124 W. Cleveland St. Fayetteville.479-444-3077
Owl Creek Pre K-7

375 N. Rupple Rd. Fayetteville
Root Elementary

1529 E. Mission Blvd. Fayetteville..479-444-3075
Vandergriff Elementary

2975 East Township, Fayetteville...479-527-3600
Washington Elementary

425 Highland, Fayetteville

Holt Middle School

2365 N. Rupple Rd. Fayetteville
McNair Middle

3030 E Mission Blvd. Fayetteville...479-527-3660
Ramay Jr. High

401 S. Sang Ave. Fayetteville
Woodland Junior High

1 East Poplar St. Fayetteville
Fayetteville High

1001 Stone St. Fayetteville

479-266-1840

479-444-3000
479-444-3080

479-718-0200

479-444-3073
479-445-1120

479-444-3064
479-444-3067
479-444-3050

Gentry Primary School
1295 Pioneer Lane, Gentry
Gentry Intermediate

302 W 2nd St. Gentry
Gentry Middle

1265 Pioneer Lane, Gentry
Gentry High

1155 Pioneer Lane, Gentry

479-736-2380
479-736-2252
479-736-2251
479-736-2667

Glenn Duffy Elementary
601 El Paso St. SE Gravette
Gravette Upper Elementary
500 8th Ave, SE Gravette
Gravette Middle

607 Dallas St. SE Gravette
Gravette High

325 Lion Drive, Gravette

479-787-4120
479-787-4140
479-787-4160
479-787-4180

Greenland Elementary
200 N. Sandy St. Greenland
Greenland Middle

55 N. Sandy St. Greenland

479-521-2366
479-521-2366

©2016-2017 Our Community Directory

Greenland High

30 N. Sandy St. Greenland 479-521-2366

Watson Primary

317 North Gaskill, Huntsville
St. Paul Elementary

176 4th St. Saint Paul
Huntsville Intermediate
437 Park Ave. Huntsville
Huntsville Middle

133 School Dr. Huntsville
St. Paul High

232 4th St. Saint Paul
Huntsville High

594 South Harris, Huntsville 479-738-2500

Lincoln Elementary

613 County Avenue, Lincoln
Lincoln Middle

107 East School St. Lincoln
Lincoln High

201 East School St. Lincoln 479-824-3010

PEA RIDGE

Pea Ridge Elementary
1536 North Davis, Pea Ridge
Pea Ridge Middle

1391 Weston, Pea Ridge
Pea Ridge High

781 West Pickens Rd. Pea Ridge ..479-451-8182
PRAIRIE GROVE

Prairie Grove Elementary

300 ED Staggs Dr. Prairie Grove ...479-846-4210

Prairie Grove Middle

824 North Mock, Prairie Grove

Prairie Grove High

500 Cole Dr. Prairie Grove 479-846-4212

ROGERS SCHOOL DISTRICT

Administration

500 W. Walnut St Rogers

Bellview Elementary

5400 S. Bellview Rd. Rogers

Eastside Elementary

505 E. New Hope Rd. Rogers

Garfield Elementary

18432 Marshall St. Garfield

Grace Hill Elementary

901 N. Dixieland Rd. Rogers 479-631-3670
SILOAM SPRINGS

Allen Elementary

1900 N. Mt. Olive St. SIm Springs...479-524-0358

Northside Elementary

501 West Elgin St. Siloam Springs.479-524-4126

Southside Elementary

200 W. Tulsa St. Siloam Springs....479-524-3183

Siloam Springs Middle

1500 N. Mt. Olive St. SIm Springs..479-524-6184

Siloam Springs High

700 N. Progress Ave. Sim Springs.479-524-5134

479-738-2425
479-677-2711
479-738-6228
479-738-6520
479-677-2624

479-824-3010
479-824-3010

479-451-8183
479-451-0620

479-846-4221

479-636-3910
479-631-3584
479-631-3632
479-359-3263

L)

N

; ',;}

T (PN |




4

.
"

4

Y
r
LR
[ i
»
b

A

‘ 211 S. Seventh St. Rogers

L
-

i

ROGERS SCHOOL DISTRICT (Cont'd.)
Old Wire Road Elementary
3001 S. Old Wire Road, Rogers
Reagan Elementary
3904 W. Olive St. Rogers
Tillery Elementary

479-631-3510
479-631-3680

479-631-3520
Tucker Elementary

121 School Ave. Lowell
Westside Elementary

2200 W. Oak St. Rogers
Elmwood Middle

1610 S. 13th. St. Rogers
Kirksey Middle

2930 S. First St. Rogers
Lingle Middle

901 N. 13th St. Rogers
Oakdale Middle

511 N. Dixieland Rd. Rogers
Rogers Heritage High

1114 S. Fifth St. Rogers
Rogers High

2300 S. Dixieland Rd. Rogers
Southside/Crossroads
2922 S 1st St. Rogers

479-631-3561
479-631-3640
479-631-3600
479-631-3625
479-631-3590
479-631-3615
479-631-3579
479-636-2202
...479-631-3690

Allen Elementary

1900 N. Mt. Olive St. SIm Springs..479-524-0358
Northside Elementary

501 West Elgin St. Siloam Springs.479-524-4126
Southside Elementary

200 W. Tulsa St. Siloam Springs....479-524-3183

Siloam Springs Middle

1500 N. Mt. Olive St. SIm Springs..479-524-6184

Siloam Springs High

700 N. Progress Ave. Sim Springs.479-524-5134
SPRINGDALE

Administration

804 W. Johnson Ave Springdale ....479-750-8800

Alternative Learning Center

500 East Meadow Ave. Springdale 479-750-8773

Early Childhood Center

409 N Thompson St Springdale

Bayyari Elementary

2199 Scottsdale St. Springdale

Elmdale Elementary

420 North West End Ave.

Springdale

George Elementary

2878 South Powell St. Springdale .. 479-750-8710

Harp Elementary

2700 Butterfield Coach Rd.

Springdale

Hunt Elementary

3511 Silent Grove Rd. Springdale .. 479-750-8775

Jones Elementary

900 South Powell St. Springdale..... 479-750-8865

Lee Elementary

400 Quandt St. Springdale

Monitor Elementary

3955 East Monitor Rd. Springdale..479-750-8749

Parson Hills Elementary

2326 Cardinal Dr. Springdale

479-750-8889

479-750-8760

479-750-8859

479-750-8740

479-750-8868

479-750-8877

Shaw Elementary

4337 Grimsley Rd. Springdale
T. G. Smith Elementary

3600 Falcon Rd. Springdale
Sonora Elementary

20200 Sonora Rd. Springdale
Turnbow Elementary

3390 Habberton Rd. Springdale
John Tyson Elementary

1967 Chapman Ave. Springdale
Walker Elementary

1701 South 40th St. Springdale
Westwood Elementary

1850 McRay Ave. Springdale
Bernice Young Elementary
301 Pippin Apple Circle Springdale 479-750-8770
Helen Tyson Middle

3304 South 40th St. Springdale
Hellstern Middle

7771 Har-Ber Ave. Springdale
J.0. Kelly Middle

1879 East Robinson Ave.
Springdale

Central Junior High

2811 West Huntsville Ave.
Springdale

George Junior High

3200 South Powell St. Springdale .. 479-750-8750
Southwest Junior High

1870 Princeton Ave. Springdale
Springdale High

101 South Pleasant, Springdale

479-750-8898
479-750-8846
479-750-8820
479-750-8785
479-750-8862
479-750-8874
479-750-8871

479-750-8720

479-750-8725

479-750-8730

479-750-8854

479-750-8849
479-750-8832

GOVERNMENT OFFICES

CITY & TOWN GOVERNMENT

AVOCA TOWN OF
Administration/Town Hall
Fire Department/Rescue Squad
Non-Emergency
Emergency
BELLA VISTA TOWN OF
General Information
Administration/Town Hall
Ambulance Service
Animal Shelter
Chamber of Commerce
Library
Police Non-Emergency
Public Works
Sheriff's Office
Tourist Information Center
Town Clerk
BENTONVILLE CITY OF
Administration/City Hall
Animal Control
Aquatic Center
Chamber of Commerce
City Utilities .
Nights-Sundays-Holidays
Code Enforcement
Court Clerk..
District Court Traffic & Misdemeanor
Civil & Small Claims
Probation Office

479-621-5921

479-631-6551
479-273-5330

479-855-8000
479-855-8023
479-855-4454
479-855-6020
479-273-2841
479-855-1753
479-855-3771
479-855-8070
479-855-3771
479-855-3111
479-876-1255

479-271-3112
479-271-3170
479-273-9206
479-273-2841
479-271-3100
479-271-3160
479-271-3107
479-271-3124
479-271-3120
479-271-3121
479-271-3129
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479-271-3151
479-271-3192
479-271-3112
479-271-3124
479-271-3121
... 479-271-3109
479-271-3170
479-271-3170
479-271-6720
479-271-3135
... 479-271-3160
479-271-3140
479-271-3100
479-254-5000
479-273-7348
479-271-6840
... 479-271-3100
... 479-271-3160

479-271-3140

Fire Department Non-Emergency
Library
Mayors Office
Municipal Court
Small Claims/Civil
Parks & Recreation
Police Depart Non-Emerg/Dispatch
Animal Control
Public Utilities
Electric Department
Wastewater Department ...
Water Department
Recycling
School District
Senior Center
Transportation Department
Utility Billing & Collections ...
Wastewater Department..
Water Department
CAVE SPRINGS CITY OF
Administration/City Hall 479-248-1040
Or ... 479-248-2469
479-248-1177
... 479-248-1414
479-248-1040

Fire Department Non-Emergency

Police

Water and Sewer Department
CENTERTON CITY OF

Administration/City Hall....

Fire Department

Police Non-Emerge

... 479-795-2750
479-795-2550
479-795-4431

DECATUR CITY OF
Administration/City Hall
Chamber of Commerce
Community Center...
Decatur Housing Autho
Fire Department Non-Eme|
Library
Police Department
School District
Swimming Pool (Summer Only)
Water & Wastewater

ELKINS CITY OF
City Hall
Community Center
District Court
Fire Department Non-Emergency
Library
Police
Water & Sewer

ELM SPRINGS CITY OF
Police Department

FARMINGTON CITY OF
Administration/City Hall
Animal Control
Chamber of Commerce
Fire Department Non-Emergency
Library
Mayor
Police Department

479-752-3912

... 479-752-8460
... 479-752-3916
79-752-3258
79-752-3300

... 479-752-7323
479-752-3911
479-752-3986
479-752-3733
479-752-3914

479-643-3400
479-643-2080
479-643-4170
479-643-2300
479-643-2904
479-643-2600
479-643-3121

479-248-7323

479-267-3865
479-267-3865
479-267-2368
479-267-3338
479-267-2674
479-267-3865
479-267-3411




" CITY & TOWN GOVERNMENT (Cont’d.) LINCOLN CITY OF Women's Clinic 479-636-5939
§%'  FARMINGTON CITY OF (Cont'd.) Administration/City Hall.. ....479-824-3321 SIYL%l}\l:\ﬂCSeStF?{N Y 479-631-0336
A Public Works 479-267-3865 Animal Control 479-530-1661 A 479-504-4103
School District 479-266-1800 Building Inspector ... 479-824-3324 "P°“| o e
Senior Center. 479-267-5709 Chamber of Commerce .. 479-824-5100 Animal Services R
Streets/Parks. 4792673865 City ClerklJudge 4796243321 Aqualic Certer,.. pESIL
FAYETTEVILLE CITY OF Fire Department Non-Emergency... 479-824-3425  Cemetery-Oak Hi 79-524-333
City Information Desk/Assistance 479-521-7700 Library 479-824-3294 8har8=)e[(of Commerce 2;825221‘32
After Hours 479-587-3555 Police Department Non-Emerg... 479-824-3351 M1y Cler.uncr. ©<
9 C ty Buid 479-524-5779
Automated Information Line.. ...479-718-7600 Public Works 479-824-4274 ommunity Building -024-
Administration Building ..479-521-7700 School District. 479-824-3010 EF"‘{T_‘U’SW DSV9|°?”‘9”‘ - gggg:g}gg
Airport/Aviation 479-718-7642 Senior Center 479-824-3881 E?ngf eﬁga men 479:524:41 @
Animal Services , 479-444-3456 State Revenue Office.. 479-624-3110 Bl 4795045135
Building Permits/Inspections/Safety ...479-575-8233 Street Department 479-824-3636 i iling 479-524-5136
Automated Inspection Requests 479-575-8236 Wastewater Treatment Plant .. 479-824-2585 F!narlljce ; 479-524.3103
Chamber of Commerce ...479-521-1710 Water Department " 479-804-4074 Lil{ﬁa ryepaﬂme” 479-524-4236
City Clerk 479-575-8323 024~
Co<yje Compliance 479-575-8260 eg e o A Light & Water Service 479-524-5136
je General Information ..479-770-2185 Municipal Judge 479-504.-4947
Community Resources/Develop. ................cc... 479-575-8260 City Administration Building... " 479-770-2185 s o
District Court 479-587-3591 City Clerk 479-770-2185 Parks and Recreation Department 479-524-5779
Fire Department Non-Emergency ..479-575-8365 : o Aquatic Center ... 479-524-5779
City Court 479-770-0166
Station 1 (Central Station) W Center St 479-442-6131 e 479-770-0191 Community Building 479-524-5779
Station 2 N Garland .. 479-718-7617 iy 1 Police Department 479-524-4118
] fie Fire Department Non-Emergency ... ....479-770-0166 E04.
Sato* PALSE. 4797187622 pojice Department Non-Emer 796508888 oovage Treatment oSt
Station 5 N Crossover Rd . 479-718-7615 MORROW '():ITY OF 9 gaﬂltaltlgn i gggggg?g ?
Eit?eh&r; ?smllywood gg;}g;ggg Fire Department Non-Emergency .. ....479-848-3600 Stcreg(t) D(;;e;;ment 479:524:51 3%
Training & Public Information 479-718-7630 PEE%TS‘&’E“(‘{I?%?: - 479-848-3681 Wastewater Plant 479-524-5623
Libra 479-856-7000 e 1 Water Plant 479-524-3513
Mayorry’s Office 479-575-6330  Administration/City Hall... 479-451-1122 SpRINGDALE CITY OF
Neighborhood Resources.... ...479-575-8302 Ambulance Non-Emergency ... 479-451-1105 Administration/City Hall 479-750-8114
Parking Management 479-575-8280 Building & Planning Departmen 479-451-1424 Airport Tower 479-750-8164
Parks Recreation Trails & Greenways. 479-444-3471 District Court 479-451-1100 Or..479-451-1101 Administration 479-750-8152
Rainout Information ..479-443-7275 Fire Department Non-Emergency 479-451-1111 Administration/City Hall 479-750-8114
City Pool 479-444-3471 bllbrary ggig] mg Airport Tower 479-750-8164
Planning Department ...479-575-8267 ayor : -491- Administration 479-750-8152
Police Department Non-Emergency 479-587-3555 Police Department Dispatch 479-451-8220 Animal Services 479-750-8163
School District 479-444-3000 Sewer Department -451- ..479-451-1109 Animal Shelter 479-750-8166
Sidewall 479-575-8226 Sewer Emergency.... 479-721-1009 Aquatic Center 479-750-7946
Solid Waste & Recycling 479-575-8398 Street & Park Departmi 479-451 8654 Bluff Cemetery 479-750-8135
Street Division 479-575-8228 Water Department -451- ..479-451-1109 Building Inspection 479-750-8154
Traffic Control 479-575-8228 Water Emergency .... 479-721-1009 Business Licenses 479-750-8118
Transportation Division.... ..479-575-8228  PRAIRIE GROVE CITY OF Chamber of Commerce 479-872-2222
Wastewater Treatment .... 479-443-3292 Administration/City Hall... ....479-846-2961 City Clerk 479-750-8118
Water & Sewer Services ...479-575-8384 Animal Control Officer. ....479-846-3270 Community Development 479-750-8550
) y P!
Maintenance 479-575-8386 Building Inspector 479-846-2961 District Court 479-750-8150
Yvonne Richardson Center. 479-444-3461 Chamber of Commerce 479-846-2197 Fire Department 479-751-4510
GENTRY CITY OF City Clerk/Permits 479-846-3038 Garage Sale Permits 479-750-8154
Administration/City Hall.. - 479-736-2555  District Court 479-846-3467 Library 479-750-8180
Chamber of Commerce -.479-736-2358 Fire Department Non-Emergency 479-846-3090 Mayor 479-750-8114
Fire Department 479-736-2211 Library 479-846-3782 TDD 479-750-8560
Library 4797362054 payor 479-846-3038  Municipal Court 479-750-8150
Police Department 479-736-8400 Police Non-Emergency ....479-846-3270 Parks & Recreation 479-750-8185
School District 479-736-2253 Public Works/Water Utilities.... ....479-846-2961 Police Department
Wgtséf‘gaéeezgg:tmem Plant gg;gggggg School District 479-846-4213 Non-Emergency Dispatch 479-750-8128
bes Water & Sewer. 479-846-2961 Non-Emergency J
oY 479-736-2744  ROGERS CITY OF General Information 3
g TOUNOr  enc 1794449912 Administrative Offces/Ciy Hall 479-621-1117  Public Works 4797508135
GRAVEEGTY OF - 2oney Activity Center 479-631-0336 gchpol glstlnrf gg;gggggg
initration/Ci Adult Wellness Center 479-631-3333 enior Center -756-
ministrationCity Hall (7o T8TSTST Airport Manager 479-631-1400  Shiloh Museum 479-750-8165
Chamber of Comrmios 4797907206 ~Animal Control 479621-1196  Btreat Deparment igkngd
City Attorne " 479-787-7999 Animal Shelter/Services 479-621-1197 Wastewater Facilities 479-756-3657
R S 479.787-6600  Cemetery 479-621-1164  Water Office ) 479-751-5751
Non-Emergency Dispatch " 479-073-5530 Chamber of Commerce 479-636-1240 Nights Sundays & Holidays. 479-756-3657
Library 479-787-6955 City Clerk’s Office 479-621-1117 Sl\gﬁgtnl?;rggra\lﬂ#épsh)éf_’ravrk()F 479-750-8185
1 f 787 District Court 470 621-1132 HUR SPRIN(
Pﬂgﬁ_gﬁ%ﬁgg}f{;ﬁg&‘j{fﬁ Ll gg;%gggg Fire Department Dispatch 479-636-4141 Administration/City Hall.. 479-298-3218
School District 479-787-4100  Fire Marshal 479-986-6800  Fire Department 479-298-3400
Senior Center 479-787-5950 Library 479-621-1152  Library 479-298-3753
Senior Housing 479-787-9908 Mainstreet Rogers 479-936-5487 Police Department 479-298-3103
immi 479-787-5205 Mayor 479-621-1117 TONTITOWN CITY OF
\?vatrgrm el”gesfe"r' Department 479-787-5757 Municipal Court 479-621-1132 Building Department.. 479-361-9702
GREENLAND CITY OF Civil & Small Claims ....479-621-1138 8!% AcEimflnlstratlor;/CIty Hall .. gggglgm
inistration/Ci -521- Museum -621- ode Enforcemen -361-
ﬁ?)rpalrr;strauon/cny ' gggg;gggg Parks & Recreation -631- Fire Department Non-Emergency 479-361-2185
Police Department 479-521-5760 City Pool eveennnr, 479-936-5482 Muselﬂm e gggg]gggg
School District 479-521-2366 Police Department anning/Permits FTH
Senior Center 479-442-2554 Dispatch-Non-Emergency ...479-636-4141 Police 479-361-9706
HIWASSE CITY OF Administration and Records -621- Streets 479-361-2996
Fire Department Non-Emergency 479-787-7711 SAr?irr}a[l)Qtonttrol/Code Compliance -621- w”é’éieéi‘”fjosﬁﬁ%F 479-361-2096
JOHNSON CITY OF chool Distric -636- :
City Hall 479-521-7291 Street Department -621- Fire Department Non-Emergency 479-456-2223
Fire Department Non-Emergency 479-442-0112 Water Si Sewer Department -621- WEST FORK CITY OF
Police Department 479-521-3192 Pollution Control Facility ...479-273-7378 Administration/City Hall 479-839-2342

._Q.:l‘ /

»”




CITY & TOWN GOVERNMENT (Cont’d.)

WEST FORK CITY OF (Cont’d.)
Administration/City Hall
City Shops

479-839-2342
479-839-2342

Community Center

479-839-3407

Meeting Room

479-839-3160

Library

479-839-2626

Mayors Office

479-839-3434

479-839-3249

Municipal Court
Police Department Non-Emergency
School District

479-839-2300
479-839-2231

Water & Sewer Department

479-839-2342
479-839-3344

r
WHEELER CITY OF
Fire Department Non-Emergenc

479-443-7274

COUNTY GOVERNMENT

BENTON COUNTY
Administration

479-271-1000

Accounting

479-271-1002

Assessor's Office Personal Property
Real Estate Department & Appraisals ..
Central Communications (CENCOM)

....479-271-1033

479-271-1037
...479-271-1005
866 207-5140

Or

Circuit Clerk/Court Records
Deeds & Mortgages ..
Child Support

...479-271-1015
...479-271-1017
479-271-5711

Circuit Judge - (Division 1

Circuit Judge - (Division 2)...
Circuit Judge - (Division 3)...
Circuit Judge - (Division 4)...
Circuit Judge - (Division 5)...
Circuit Judge - (Division 6

Comptroller

....479-271-1026
479-271-1063
479-271-1020
479-271-1022
479-271-1024

....479-464-6114

479-271-5767

Coroner

479-621-0223

County Clerk’s Office
Archives

479-636-1037

Election Information
Marriage Licenses E Central.

W Poplar...479-636-3727 * S Lincoln
Probate Records

....479-271-5704

479-271-1013
....479-238-0120
479-271-5727

Voter Registration E Central
W Poplar...479-636-3727 ¢ S Lincoln
Domestic Violence

...479-271-5704
....479-238-0120
479-271-1030

Election Commission

Emergency Management.

Environmental Services....

Fire (Rural) Non-Emergency....
Avoca

....479-271-1049
479-271-1004
479-271-1083

....479-271-5530

479-631-6551

Beaver Lake

479-925-2082

Bella Vista Station 1
Bella Vista Station 2.
Bella Vista Station 3
Gallatin

....479-855-8249

479-855-8052
....479-855-8053
479-549-9020

479-736-9976

479-787-7711

r
Hwy 94 East

479-925-6262

Lowell

479-770-0166

Piney Point

911/ 479-789-7411
911

Siloam Springs
XNA/NWARA

479-205-1021

Fire Marshall

479-271-1003

Grants Administration
Health Department

479-464-6168
479-271-1055

Historical Society

479-246-6070

Hot Check

479-271-1035

Jail Administration

479-271-5777

Judicial Collections

479-271-1081

Juvenile Detention Center ...
Juvenile Probation Office
Personnel

....479-271-1713
....479-271-1047
479-271-1091

Planning Office

478 271-1003

Prosecuting Attorney

479-271-1030
479-621-0858

Rogers Location
Child Abuse

800-482-5064

Domestic Violence ...
Hot Check

....479-464-0988
479-271-1035

Judicial Collections
Victim/Witness Coordinator...
Public Defender

....479-271-5709
....479-271-5709
479-271-1028

Road Department

479-271-1052

Sheriff Office Administration
Civil Process

479-271-1008
479-271-1012
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Criminal Investigations.
Deputy Assistance ...
Jail Administration

Jail -

479-271-1009
.479-273-5532
479-271-5777
.479-271-1011
.877 216-2276

Warrants

.479-271-1010

Tax Collector

.479-271-1040

Siloam Springs Office
Toll Free

.479-549-3024
.866-810-8722

Treasurer

.479-271-1018

Veteran’s Services
Work Program

.479-936-6023
479-464-6133

WASHINGTON COUNTY
Addressing

Adult Probation
Archives

911/ 479-444-1721
479-443-8000
.479-444-1646

Or

.479-444-1543

Assessor-Real Estate .
Personal Property ...
Assessment by Phone Only.
Boston Mountain Solid Waste District.
Buildings & Grounds
Child Support Payments
Circuit Clerk

.479-444-1500
.479-444-1506
.479-444-1520
.479-846-3005
.479-444-1699
479-444-1541
479-444-1538

Circuit Judge Division 1

Circuit Judge Division 2

Circuit Judge Division 3 (Juvenile)..
Circuit Judge Division 4

Circuit Judge Division 5 ..

Circuit Judge Division 6 ..
Cooperative Extension Service...
Collector

479-444-1560
.479-444-1552
.479-444-1739
.479-973-8420
.479-444-1556
.479-444-1548
479-444-1755
479-444-1526

Comptroller

479-444-1708

Or

479-444-1709

Coroner

479-444-1730

County Attorney

479-973-8415

County Clerk

479-444-1711

County Judge Office ...
Election Commission ..

Environmental Affairs..
Extension Service

479-444-1700
.479-444-1766
.479-444-1721
.479-444-1725
479-444-1755

Fire Marshal

479-444-1723

Health Department

479-521-8181

HIV Clinic

479-973-8450

Human Resources

479-444-1727

Juvenile Court

479-444-1739

Juvenile Detention Center
Law Library

479-444-1670
479-442-9327

Library System

479-442-6253

911 Operations (Address Assignment)
Planning

479-444-1721
479-444-1724

Prosecuting Attorney
Public Defender

479-444-1570
479-444-1595

Purchasing

479-444-1707

Revenue Office - State of Arkansas
Fayetteville

479-442-7691

Lincoln

479-824-3110

479-751-4498

Springdale
West Fork

479-839-2479

Road Department

479-444-1610

School Supervisor,

479-442-4521

School Supervisor

479-442-4521

Sheriff ....

479-444-5700

Tax Collector

479-444-1526

Treasurer

479-444-1717

Veterans Service Office

STATE GOVERNMENT

ARKANSAS STATE OF
Information/Assistance
Abstractors Board of Examiners
Accountancy ARK State Board of Public
Administrative Office of the Courts .
Aeronautics Department
Aging and Adult Services....

TDD

479-444-1767

501-682-3000
.501-246-1622
.501-682-1520
.501-682-9400
.501-376-6781
.501-682-2441
.501-682-2443

Agriculture Department
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
Alternative Dispute
Resolution Commission
Appraiser Licensing & Certification Board

v

#

.501-683-4851
501-682-1105

501-682-9400
501-296-1843

Architects State Board

501-682-3171
888-800-3711

Or
Arts Council

Assessment Coordination Dept
Athletic Commission

Athletic Training State Board
Attorney General

501-324-9766

TDD

Consumer Protection Hotline .

Crime Victims Claims
Auctioneers Licensing Board
Auditor of State

Aviation & Aerospace Commission
Bail Bond Company and
Bondsman Licensing

501-682-9050
501-324-9019

Bank Department
Barber Examiners State Board
Beef Council

501-682-4035
501-228-1222

Boll Weevil Eradication Committee
Building Authority

Burial Association Board

Capitol Arts & Grounds Commission .
Capitol Zoning District Commission...

501-225-1598
.501-682-1487
.501-682-0570

..501-682-3472
..501-324-9644

501-324-9260

Cemetery Board
Child Abuse/Neglect Hotline .
Child Abuse/Rape/Domestic

Violence Comm

..800-482-5964

501-661-7975

Child Care Referrals
Child Support

800-445-3316
600 216-0224

Chiropractic Examiners State Board..
Code Revision Commission
Collection Agencies State Board
Commemorative Commission
Consumer Protection Hotline
Contractors Licensing Board ....

Or

Corn and Grain Sorghum
Board Arkansas

Correction Department

Correction & Community Punishment Boal
Cosmetology State Board

Counselors Marriage-Family Therapist Board..
Court of Appeals

Court of Appeals Apportionment Commission .
Court Reporters Licensing Board ..
Crime Information Center .
Crime Laboratory Board ...
Criminal Detention Facility

Review Committee

501-324-9493
501-225-5138

Dairy Committee

Delta Cultural Center...870-338-4350 Or....

Dental Examiners

..800-358-0972

501-682-2085

Development Finance Authority
Development Finance
Housing

501-682-5003

Developmental Disabilities Council....
Disabled Veterans Service Office
Child Care Referrals
Economic Development Dept
Or

..501-661-2589

Education Department

Education State Board of..

Educational Television Network
Or

-800-662-2386

Election Commissioners State Board
Or

501-682-1834

Electrical Examiners Board
Elevator Safety Board
Embalmers & Funeral Directors Board..
Emergency Management Dept.
Incident/Disaster Reporting
Employee Assistance Program.
Engineers and Land Surveyors
State Board

860 411-6996

Entertainers Hall of Fame Board

Environmental Quality Dept..

Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission

Ethics Commission...501-324-9600 Or..
Finance & Administration Dept .
Administrative Services

501-682-6073
..800-482-8982



STATE GOVERNMENT (Cont’d.)

ARKANSAS STATE OF (Cont'd.)
Child Support Enforcement Hotline
Criminal Detention Facilities Review.
Driver Services

Employee Benefits Division ..
Excise Tax Administration
Field Audit

Income Tax Administration
Intergovernmental Services
Motor Vehicles

Purchasing/Procurement

Racing Commission

State Revenue Administration
Finance Board

Fire Protection Licensing Board
Foresters State Board of Registration .
Forestry Commission

Wildfire Reporting After Hours ..
Game & Fish Commission

Or

Geological Commission Arkansas....
Geologists Board of Registration
Governor's Advisory Council on Aging .
Governors Commission on

People with Disabilities
Governors Mansion
Governors Office...501-682-2345 ¢ TD

Health Department...501-661-2000 ¢ Or...

Information & Referrals
Health Services Permit Agency
Hearing Instrument Dispensers Brd.
Heating Ventilation Air Conditioning
and Refrigeration Licensing Board
Heritage Department of Arkansas ...
TDD

Arkansas Historic Preservation Prog
Arkansas Natural Heritage Commission
Higher Education Department
Highway & Transportation Dept...
Weather Related Road Conditiof
Or

Highway Commission

Historic Arkansas Museum..

Historic Preservation Program

History Commission

House of Representatives Arkansas
TDD

Human Services Department
TDD

Health Information/Referrals
Customer Assistance

Hotlines
Adoptions

Adult Protective Services
Child Abuse Hotline
TDD

Child Care Assistance

Child Care Resource & Referral

Child Support Information

Fraud and Abuse Hotline

Medicaid Transportation Questions

Senior Medicare Fraud Patrol ...
Information Network of Arkansas

Or

Information Systems Department ...
Call Center/Customer Service
Or

Insurance Department
Or

Consumer Services

Senior Health Insurance Information
Interior Designers State Board
Judicial Discipline and

Disability Commission
Labor Department

TDD

EEOC

Land Information Board

GOVERNMENT OFFICES

800-264-2445

...501-324-9493

501-682-7688

...501-683-0620
...501-682-7200

501-682-4616

...501-682-1130
...501-682-1074

501-682-4630

...501-324-9316
...501-682-1467

501-682-7089
501-682-5888

...501-661-7903

501-296-1998
501-296-1940
800-468-8834

...501-223-6300

800-364-4263

...501-296-1877

501-683-0150
501-682-2441

...501-296-1626

501-324-9805
501-682-7515

...800-462-0599
...800-235-0002

- 501-324-0811
- 501-324-9880

501-324-9619
501-371-2000
501-569-2000

...501-569-2374

800-245-1672

...501-569-2000

501-324-9351

...501-324-9880
...501-682-6900
...501-682-7771

501-682-9148
501-682-1001
501-682-8933
800-235-0002

...800-462-6988

800-235-0002

...800-482-8049
...800-462-5964

800-843-6349

...800-322-8176

800-445-3316
501-682-6169
800-422-6641
886 987-1200
866-726-2916

...501-324-8900

877-727-3468

...501-682-2701
...501-682-4357

800-435-7989

...501-371-2600

800-282-9134

...800-852-5494

800-224-6330

...501-372-2900

...501-682-1050

501-682-4500
800-285-1131
800-669-4000
501-682-2767

Landscape Architects Board
Law Enforcement Standards & Training
Law Examiners State Board
Legislative Audit Division
TDD.

Legislative Research Bureau
Legislature
House of Representatives - In Session

Out of Session...501 682-7771 « TDD .

Senate - In Session

Out of Session...501 662-6107 « TDD .

Library Arkansas State
TDD

Lieutenant Governor

Liquefied Petroleum Gas Board

Livestock & Poultry Commission ...

Local Police and Fire Retirement System.
Or

Manufactured Home Commission

Martin Luther King Jr Commission
Or 868 290-5464

Massage Therapy Board

Medical Board

Military Department - Arkansas
National Guard

Minority Business Advisory Council...
Minority Health Commission
Or

Mosaic Templars Cultural Center
Motor Vehicles Commission
National and Community
Service Commission
Natural and Cultural Resources Council
Natural Heritage Commission
TDD

Natural Resources Commission
Nursing State Board

Oil & Gas Commission
Old State House Museum
Opticians Board

Optometry State Board

Parks & Tourism Department Voice/TDD..

Parole Board

Pharmacy State Board
Physical Therapy State Board...
Plant Board

Podiatry Examining Board
Pollution Control and Ecology
Commission

Private Career Education Board....

Psychology Board of Examiners

Public Defender Commission

Public Employees Retirement System
Or ...

Public Service Commission

Racing Commission

Real Estate Commission

Rehabilitation Council

Rehabilitation Services Voice/TTY ....
Or Voice/TTY

Relay Service Arkansas

....501-682-3112
....870-574-1810
....601 374-1855

501 683-8600
501 683-8610

....501 682-1937

.501 682-6211

501 682-9148
501 682-2902
501 662-1952
501 662-2053
501 682-1002
501 682-2144
501 663-4100
501 907-2400

....501 682-1745

866 859-1745

... 501 324-8032
....501 683-1300

501 520-0555
501 296-1802

501212-5100

....501 682-5060
....501 686-2720

877 264-2826

....501 683-3593
....501 662-1428

....501 682-7540

501 324-9158

....501 324-9619

501 324-9811
501 682-1611
501 666-2700

... 870 862-4965
....501 324-9685

870 672-2847

....501 268-4351
....501 662-7777

501 682-3850

.501 682-0190
....501 228-7100

501 225-1598
501 664-3668

501 662-7890

....501 683-8000

501 682-6167

....501 682-9070

601 682-7800
800 682-7377
501 682-2051
501 682-1467
501 683-8010
501 296-1604

....501 296-1600

800 330-0632
711

OrTTY

Customer Service

Rice Research and Promotion Board....
Rural Development Commission
Or

Rural Services Arkansas Department
Or

Sales and Use Tax
Savings and Loan Board...
School for the Blind

Or

School for the Deaf Voice/TDD
School Violence Resource Center.
Science and Technology Authority
Secretary of State

800-285-1131
800-285-7192

....501-228-1268
....501-682-6011
....888-787-2527

501-682-6011
888-787-2527

....501-682-1895
....501-324-9260

501-296-1810
800-362-4451
501-324-9506
800-635-6310
501-683-4400

....501-682-1010

Or 888-233-0325
Securities Department 501-324-0260
Senate Arkansas In Session .... 501-682-2902

Out of Session 501-682-6107

TDD 501-682-1952
Sentencing Commission 501-682-5001
Social Security Admin

Disability Determination 501-682-3030

Or 800 482-9950
Social Work Licensing Board 501-372-5071
Spinal Cord Injuries 501-296-1788

Or 800-459-1517

TDD 501-296-1794
State Appeals 501-682-8071

TDD 501-682-6073
State Hospital 501-686-9000
State Lands Commissioner 501-324-9422
Child Abuse Hotline 800-482-5964
Communications Center ..501-618-8100
Crimes Against Children... ..501-618-8900
Criminal Investigations Division ..501-618-8850
Driver Licensing & CDL 501-618-8600
Fire Marshal 501-618-8624
Highway Patrol 501-618-8800
Licensing and Permitting .. 501-618-8600
Student Loan Authority. ..800-443-6030
Supreme Court Arkansas . ..501-682-6849
Teacher Retirement System. 501-682-1517

Or 800-666-2877
Tobacco Control Board 501-682-9756
Report Sales To Minors.... ..877-438-3367
Tobacco Settlement Commission. ..501-683-0074
Towing and Recovery Board ..501-278-5225

Benefits Information ..501-907-2590
Veterans Affairs Department.... ..501-370-3820

Disabled Veterans Service Office .. ..501-370-3838
Employment & Training Services . ..501-682-3786
Veterans Child Welfare Service. 501-324-9299
Voter Services 501-682-5070 Or 800-482-1127

TDD 501-662-3420
War Memorial Stadium Commission 501-663-0775
Water Well Construction Commission 501-682-1025

Licensing 501-662-1702
Waterways Commission ... 501-682-1173
Wheat Promotion Board ..501-228-1266

501-682-3930

DD ..800-285-1131

501-371-1020

800-285-1131

Workforce Services Department 501-682-2121

FEDERAL CITIZEN INFORMATION CENTER
http://www.usa.gov

Main Number Toll Free ‘1’

AGING ADMINISTRATION ON
http://www.eldercare.gov

Eldercare Locator Toll Free ‘1’
AGRICULTURE DEPARTMENT OF

http://www.usda.gov

General Information

Inspector General - Fraud Waste & Abuse

Toll Free ‘1’
AIDS AND SEXUALLY TRANSMITTED
DISEASE INFORMATION

General Information Toll Free ‘1’

AIR FORCE DEPARTMENT OF

Recruiting - See Listing Under Recruiting
ALCOHOL & DRUG ABUSE INFORMATION

Main Number Toll Free ‘1’

ALCOHOL & DRUG TREATMENT REFERRALS

General Information Toll Free ‘1’

ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO TAX AND
TRADE BUREAU

http://www.ttb.gov National Revenue Center

550 Main St Ste 8002 Cnennti OH

Toll Free ‘1’

Alcohol Fuel Plants And Users Of

Tax Free Alcohol Toll Free ‘1....

800-333-4636

800-677-1116

202-720-2791

800-424-9121

800-232-4636

800-729-6686

800-662-4357

877-882-3277

877-882-3277
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FEDERAL USGOVERNMENT (Cont’d.)
Federal Alcohol Permits - For Importing And
Manufacturing Of Alcohol Products And For Beverage
Alcohol Wholesale Operations/TTB Does Not Issue A
Permit For Retail Sales
Toll Free ‘1'.... 877-882-3277
Federal Tobacco Permits - For Manufacturing Exporting
And Importing Manufactured Tobacco Products/TTB
Does Not Issue A License To Sell Tobacco Products
Toll Free ‘1’ 877-882-3277
Special Occupational Tax And Registration
Toll Free ‘1’
Firearms And Ammunition Excise Tax
Toll Free ‘1’
ALCOHOL TOBACCO FIREARMS AND
EXPLOSIVES BUREAU OF
http://www.atf.gov
Austin Field Office
Houston Division Office
Recruitment And Hiring Ctr..
Tips Line Toll Free ‘1’
ARMY DEPARTMENT OF
Recruiting - See Listing Under Recruiting
AVIATION
See Listing Under Consumer Hotlines And Federal
Aviation Administration
BANKING
Comptroller Of The Currency Office Of
http://www.occ.treas.gov
Public Information Room
Customer Assistance Hotline
Toll Free ‘1’
See Also Listing Under Money
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
http://www.blm.gov
CANCER INFORMATION SERVICE NCI
http://www.cancer.gov
Main Number Toll Free ‘1’
TTY Toll Free ‘1’
http://www.smokefree.gov
Smoking Quitline Toll Free ‘1’ 877-448-7848
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL & PREVENTION
http://www.cdc.gov
General Information
Disease Safety And Health Risk Information
Toll Free ‘1’
CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT NATIONAL
General Information Toll Free ‘1’
CHILD HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAM
General Information Toll Free ‘1’
COAST GUARD
Boating Safety Information http.//www.uscgboating.org
Recruiting - See Listing Under Recruiting
COMMERCE DEPARTMENT OF
http://www.commerce.gov
CONGRESS
Senators http//www.senate.gov
Capitol Switchboard
Representatives http://www.house.gov
Capitol Switchboard
CONSUMER HOTLINES
Air Travel Consumer Complaints Airfare-Lost
Luggage-Food Sales-Charter Operations 202-366-2220
Auto Safety Hotline-Report Safety Defects And Obtain
Information On Child Safety Seats-Motorcycle Helmets-
Tires & Equipment-Crash Test Results-Vehicle Safety
Recalls And Traffic Safety
Information Toll Free ‘1’....
Aviation Consumer Hotline
http://www.faa.gov
Child Safety Seats-Airport Security Procedures-User
Services Such As Examinations-Aircraft Certification
And Facility Operations Toll Free ‘1’ 866-835-5322
Aviation Safely Hotline Report Violations Of
Federal Aviation Regulations
Toll Free '1"....
Hazardous Materials Spills Or Pipeline Leaks
National Response Center 24 Hours A Day
Toll Free ‘1’
CONSUMER INFORMATION CENTER
FEDERAL FCIC
http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov
For FCIC Catalog Toll Free ‘1’
CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY COMMISSION
http://www.cpsc.gov
Consumer Hotline - Call To Obtain Product Safety Info-
Report Unsafe Products And Obtain Other Agency Info

800-937-8864

877-882-3277

512 231-2880
...281 716-8200

202-648-9100
...888-283-8477

...202-874-4700
800-613-6743

800-422-6237
800-332-8615

404-639-3311
800-232-4636
800-422-4453

877-543-7669

202-224-3121
202-225-3121

...800-424-9393

800-255-1111

800-424-8802

800-878-3256

GOVERNMENT OFFICES

Toll Free ‘1’ ....800-638-2772

TTY.. ....301-595-7054
CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION

http://www.cbp.gov

Criminal Violations-Drug Smuggling-lllegal

Imports/Exports And Counterfeit Merchandise

....800-232-5378

General Information Toll Free 1°.. ...877-287-8667
DEAF HARD OF HEARING & SPEECH DISABLED

Federal Relay Service http://www.gsa.gov/frs

TTYVoice/ASCII/Spanish To Initiate Calls

Toll Free ‘1’

FRS Customer Service Toll Free ‘1’

TTY Federal Online Directory

TTY And ASCII Users Only Toll Free ‘1’
DEFENSE DEPARTMENT OF

http://www.defense.gov

Defense Finance & Accounting Service Information

Line Toll Free ‘1’ 888-332-7411
DISABILITIES

Civil Flights

TTY

....800-877-8339
....800-877-0996

800-877-8845

202-272-2004
202-272-2074

DISASTERS/EMERGENCIES
Geological Survey US http://www.usgs.gov
DISCRIMINATION
Transportation Services External Policy
And Program Development
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE HOTLINE
http://www.thehotline.org
General Information Toll Free 1....
TTY Toll Free ‘1’
EARTH SCIENCE
http:/www.usgs.gov
USGS Science Information And Library Services
Toll Free 1’
EDUCATION DEPARTMENT OF
http://vwww.ed.gov
General Information Toll Free ‘1’
TTY Toll Free ‘1’
Borrowers Who Owe Defaulted Student
Loans Toll Free ‘1’
ENVIRONMENT
Water- B|ology Geology And Geography
Toll Fre 888-275-8747
http: //www usgs.gov
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION
http://www.faa.gov
FAA Services Aeronautical Charts
Toll Free ‘1’
Aircraft Registration
Weather And Flight Plans Toll Free *
Pilot Certification
Pilot Medical Certification
Public/Publications Info .202-267-3484
Aviation Hotlines - See Listin r Hotlines
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
http:/www.fcc.gov
445 12th St SW Washington DC
Consumer Information Center
Toll Free ‘1’
TTY Toll Free ‘1’
Fax Toll Free ‘1’
Forms Distribution Center
Toll Free ‘1’
Inspector General - Fraud Waste & Abuse
Toll Free ‘1’ 888-863-2244
FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION
http://www_fdic.gov
55017th St NW Washington DC
Toll Free ‘1’ 877-275-3342
FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY FEMA
http://www.fema.gov
National Flood Insurance Program See Listing Under Flood
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
http:/www.ftc.gov
General Information Toll Free ‘1’
FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
http://www.fws.gov
National Programs Guide Refuges-Endangered
Species-Information For Teachers-Migratory
Birds-Volunteers Duck Stamp-Fisheries Conservation
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-344-9453
FLOOD
National Flood Insurance Program
Toll Free ‘1’

202-366-4070

....800-799-7233
800-787-3224

888-275-8747

800-872-5327
800-437-0833

800-621-3115

800-638-8972
....405 954-3116
....800-992-7433
405 954-3205
....405 954-4821

888-225-5322
888-835-5322
866-418-0232

800-418-3676

877-382-4357

800-427-2354

FOOD
Food & Nutrition Service - USDA Program Information

v
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http://wwwins.usda.gov
National Hunger Hotline - Food Information & Referral
Connections To Emergency Food And Government
Hunger And Poverty Programs
Toll Free ‘1’
Food Safety And Inspection Service
http://www.fsis.usda.gov,
Meat Poultry & Egg Products Inspection
Toll Free ‘I’
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION
http:/www.fda.gov
General Information And Consumer's Complaints
Toll Free ‘1’ 888-463-6332
FOREST SERVICE
http://www.fs.fed.us
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION GSA
http://www.gsa.gov
Inspector General - Fraud Waste & Abuse
Toll Free 1’
National Customer Service Center
Toll Free ‘1’
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY US
See USGS Listing Under Natural Resources
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
http://phmsa.dot.gov/hazmat
Information Line Toll Free ‘1’ 800-467-4922
Registration Assistance Toll Free 1°... ..800-942-6990
Safety - Certification-Exemptions Packaging-Shipping
Toll Free ‘'’ 800-467-4922
Safety Initiatives And Training 202-366-4900
Transport By Air 202-267-3952
Or 202-267-7530
HEALTH CARE INFORMATION FOR HEALTH CARE
PROFESSIONALS AND CONSUMERS
http:/www.ahrg.gov
Info & Publications Toll Free ‘1’ 800 358-9295
TTY Toll Free ‘1’ 8-586-6340
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT OF
http://www.hhs.gov
http://www.healthfinder.gov
HHS Information Toll Free ‘1’
Discrimination Complaints Toll Free ‘1...
http://www.hhs.gov/ocr
TTY Toll Free 1’
Inspector General - Fraud Waste & Abuse
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-447-8477
TTY Toll Free 800-377-4950
HOMELAND SECURITY
http://www.dhs.gov
Homeland Security Emergency Preparation
Information Toll Free ‘1’
RSES

866-348-6479

800-535-4555

800-424-5210

800-488-3111

877-696-6775
800-368-1019

800-537-7697

800-237-3239

Wild Horse And Burro Adoption
Toll Free ‘1’

HOUSING
Housing And Urban Development Dept Of
http://www.hud.gov
Housing/FHA
FHA Resource Center For FHA Mortgages & HUD
Homes hud@custhelp.com
General Information Toll Free ‘1’ 800-225-5342

TTY Toll Free ‘1’ 877-833-2483
Housing Counseling For Home Buyers And Renters

Toll Free ‘1’ 800-569-4287
Housing Discrimination Hotline

Toll Free ‘1’

Toll Free 1’
Public And Assisted Housing Contact
The Local Public Housing Authority

IMMUNIZATIONS AND INFLUENZA FLU
General Information Toll Free ‘1’

INDIAN PROGRAMS & SERVICES AMERICAN
Indian Affairs Bureau Of http://www.bia.gov
Indian Health Service http:/www.ihs.gov

INTERIOR DEPARTMENT OF
http://www.doi.gov
The Nation’s Principal Conservation Agency
Responsible For Most Nationally Owned
Public Land And Natural Resources
1849 C St NW Washington DC
General Information And Locator....

Inspector General - Fraud Waste &
Toll Free ‘1’
TTY Toll Free ‘1’

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
http://www.irs.gov
Need A Tax Form Toll Free ‘1’

866-468-7826

800-669-9777
800-927-9275

800-232-4636

202-208-3100

800-424-5081
800-354-0996

800-829-3676




GOVERNMENT OFFICES

FEDERAL USGOVERNMENT (Cont’d.)
24 Hr/Day Recorded Tax Info
Toll Free 1’
24 Hr/Day Refund Status Self Serve
Toll Free 1’
Tax Help Line - Individuals
Toll Free ‘1’
Business/Specialty Tax Line
Toll Free ‘1’
Refund Hotline Toll Free ‘1’
TTY Toll Free ‘1’
Report Tax Fraud Violations
Toll Free ‘1’
Tax Exempt/Govt Entities Toll Free ‘1
Local Taxpayer Advocate Office
LABOR DEPARTMENT OF
http://www.dol.gov
General Information Toll Free ‘1’
TTY Toll Free ‘1’
Fraud Waste & Abuse Toll Free ‘1’
Employee Benefits Security Administration
EBSA Health Benefits-COBRA-
Pensions Retirement Savings Toll Free ‘1
Wage And Hour Division Toll Free ‘1’
LABOR RELATIONS
National Labor Relations Board
http://www.nlrb.gov
General Information Toll Free ‘1’
TTY Toll Free ‘1’
LAW ENFORCEMENT
See Listing Under Alcohol Tobacco Firearms
And Explosives Bureau Of
MAPS

800-829-4477

800-829-4477

800-829-1040

800-829-4933
...800-829-1954
...800-829-4059

800-829-0433
...877-829-5500
...512-499-5875

866-487-2365
877-889-5627
800-347-3756

866-667-6572
866-315-6572

USGS Science Information And Library Services
Toll Free ‘1’ 888-275-8747
MARINE CORPS
Recruiting - See Listing Under Recruiting
MARITIME INDUSTRY INFORMATION
http://www.marad.gov
Maritime Administration
Information On Merchant Mariner Employment-
Training- Awards-Shipbuilding And Shipping
Toll Free ‘'’
Registration/Documentation Ships
Toll Free ‘'’
MATERNAL AND CHILD HEALTH
General Information
MEDICARE
http://www.medicare.gov
General Information Toll Free ‘1’ ...800-633-4227
TTY Toll Free ‘1’ ...877-486-2048
Eligibility And Medicare Card Issue Or Replacement
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-772-1213
MENTAL HEALTH
General Information Toll Free ‘1’
MINERAL RESOURCES
Minerals Management Service http://www.mms.gov
Office Of Surface Mining Reclamation & Enforcement
http://www.osmre.gov USGS Minerals Info
Toll Free ‘'’
MONEY

800-996-2723

800-799-8362

...703-356-1964

800-789-2647

888-275-8747

Engraving And Printing Bureau Of
Damaged/Mutilated Currency
Mail Order Sales
Media Collector Info 202-874-8888
Tour Info 202-874-2330
NATIONAL ARCHIVES & RECORDS ADMINISTRATION
http://www.archives.gov
General Information Recording
Toll Free 1’
NATIONAL HEALTH SERVICES CORPS
http://nhschrsa.gov
Application Information Toll Free ‘1’
NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH
http://www.nih.gov
9000 Rockville Pike Bethesda MD
General Information
TTY e
Public Information Office
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD
http://www.nlrb.gov
General Information Toll Free ‘1’
TTY Toll Free
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
http://www.nps.gov

202-874-2361
202-874-3315

866-272-6272

800-221-9393

301-496-4000
301-402-9612
301-496-5787

866-667-6572
866-315-6572

L AT
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NATIONAL PRACTITIONER DATA BANK

http:/www.npdb-hipdb.hrsa.gov

Application Information Toll Free ‘1’
NATURAL RESOURCES

Geological Survey US Toll Free ‘1’

http://www.usgs.gov
NAVY DEPARTMENT OF

Recruiting - See Listing Under Recruiting
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY & HEALTH NIOSH

http://www.cdc.gov/niosh

General Information Toll Free ‘1’
PASSPORTS

http://travel.state.gov

Detailed Information Toll Free *

TTY Toll Free ‘1’
PATENT AND TRADE

http://www.uspto.gov

600 Dulany St Alexandria VA

General Patent And Trademark Info

Toll Free ‘1’

800-767-6732
888-275-8747

800-232-4636

.877-487-2778
.888-874-7793

800-786-9199
r ..571-272-1000
Ny 571-272-9950
Human Resources 571-272-6000
Or Toll Free ‘1’ 800-368-3064
Public Affairs 571-272-8400

PEACE CORPS
http:/www.peacecorps.gov
Information Toll Free ‘1’

Inspector General - Fraud Waste & Abuse
Toll Free ‘1’

PERMITS

Alcohol - Federal Permit Requirements
Toll Free ‘1’
Tobacco Manufacturing And Exporting
Toll Free ‘1’
Explosives - Federal Requirements
Gun Dealers - Federal Requirements ..
See Also Listing Under Alcohol Tobacco
Firearms And Explosives Bureau Of

POSTAL SERVICE
http://www.usps.com
General Information And Services
ZIP Codes-Postage Rates-Locations & Hours-
Change Of Address-Redelivery Vacation Hold
Mail-Service Issues And Consumer Affairs

Toll Free ‘1’
TTY - Hearing Impaired Only
Toll Free ‘1’
Express Mail Tracking-Signature And
Delivery Confirmation Toll Free ‘1"..
Stamps By Phone Toll Free ‘1’

PRIMARY CARE INFORMATION FOR
COMMUNITY RURAL & MIGRANT HEALTH
Main Number Ext 318

RECRUITING
Air Force Toll Free 1.

Army Toll Free 1’
Coast Guard
http://www.gocoastguard.com
General Information Toll Free ‘1’
Marine Corps Toll Free ...

Navy Toll Free ‘1’

Naval Reserve Toll Free ‘1",

RUNAWAYS
National Switchboard Toll Free ‘1’

RURAL DEVELOPMENT
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov
Cooperative Services Loans And Grants For Rural
Housing-Business Development-Utilities And
Community Facilities

SCIENCE SPACE AND TECHNOLOGY
Earth Science
USGS Science Information And Library
Services Toll Free ‘1’

SELECTIVE SERVICE SYSTEM
http://www.sss.gov
Registration Information Office ...

SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRA
http://sba.gov
General Information And Publications

Toll Free ‘1’
Inspector General - Fraud Waste & Abuse
Toll Free ‘1’
Loan And Program Information Answer Desk
Toll Free ‘1’

800-424-8580
800-233-5874

..877-882-3277

..877-882-3277

800-275-8777

877-877-7833

703-821-8955

.800-423-8723
800-872-2769

.877-669-8724
.800-627-4637
.800-872-6289
.800-872-8767

800-621-4000

888-275-8747

.847-688-6888

..800-827-5722

..800-767-0385

..800-827-5722

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION
http://www.ssa.gov
For General Information And Services
Call 7AM-7PM Toll Free ‘1’ 800-772-1213
24 Hour Automated Services National TTY Only 7AM-7PM
Toll Free ‘1"... 800-325-0778
ST LAWRENCE
General Information
STATE DEPARTMENT OF
Passports - See Listing Under Passports
SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND MENTAL HEALTH
SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
General Information Toll Free ‘1’
TAXES
Alcohol Tobacco And Firearms
Federal Excise Tax Toll Free ‘1’
Special Occupational Tax
And Registration Toll Free ‘1’
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTME
http://www.dot.gov
General Information And Employee Locator
8AM-5:30PM
Federal Aviation Administration
See Listing Under Federal
Aviation Administration Freedom Of
Information Act Office
Inspector General - Fraud Waste & Abuse
Toll Free ‘1’
St Lawrence Seaway Lock Operations
TRAVELERS’ INTERNATIONAL
HEALTH ADVISORY
http://www.nc.cdc.gov/travel
General Information Toll Free ‘1’
TREASURY DEPARTMENT OF
http:/www.treasury.gov
General Information
Taxpayer Advocacy Panel/
Treasury Advisory Board To IRS
Toll Free ‘1’
VACCINE INJURY COMPENSATION
Information And Claims Hotline
Toll Free ‘1’
VETERANS AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT OF
http:/www.va.gov
Regional Office
Benefits Information And Claims Assistance
Toll Free ‘1’
Education Benefits Toll Free ‘1’
VETERANS AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT OF
TTY Hearing Impaired Information And Claims
Toll Free ‘1’
Business Opportunities With VA Small
Business And Disadvantaged Business
Utilization
Or Toll Free ‘1’
List Of Contracts - See Internet
http://www.va.gov.osdbu
Business Opportunities With VA For
Veterans Only Toll Free ‘1...
Center For Veterans Enter
Toll Free ‘1"
http://www.vetbiz.g
TTY

Gulf War Helpline Toll Free ‘1’
Headstone And Grave Marker Information
And Applications Toll Free ‘1’
Inspector General - Fraud Waste And Abuse
Toll Free ‘1’
Life Insurance Toll Free ‘1’
Presidential Memorial Certificates
VISITOR CENTERS
Visitors Guide - National Recording
Fish And Wildlife Service Toll Free ‘1’
VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES
http://volunteer.gov/gov
WATER RESOURCES
Reclamation Bureau Of http://www.usbr.gov
USGS National Water Information Center
Toll Free ‘1’
WEATHER
National Oceanic And Atmospheric
Administration - NOAA National Weather Service
http:/www.nwsnoaa.gov
Weather And Flight Plans
See Listing Under Federal Aviation Administration
WILDLIFE
See Listing Under Fish And Wildlife Service

NS
315-764-3200

877-726-4727

877-882-3277
800-937-8864

202-366-4000

202-366-4542
800-424-9071

800-232-4636

202-622-2000

888-912-1227

800-338-2382

800-827-1000
888-442-4551

800-829-4833

202-565-8124
800-949-8387

866-584-2344
866-584-2344

202-303-3333
800-749-8387

800-697-6947

800-488-8244
800-669-8477
202-565-4964

800-344-9453

888-275-8747




